
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cliff P. Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com> 
Monday, March 04, 2013 3:51 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Bradley Blevins; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis 
URGENT-Re: Chevron-Government D #4-Remediation Plan 
Lab Analysis 2-13-13, sidewall sampling.pdf; Lab Summary 2-13-13, confirmation.pdf 

Mike, 

As required below in the approved remediation plan for this site, I have attached the confirmation sidewall sampling for the 
five foot excavation area. As you can see, the results are excellent. Would you please reply back with your approval to backfill 
this area of excavation. I would appreciate it. 

Thanks, Cliff 

Cliff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS 
President 
BBC International, Inc. 
World-Wide Environmental Specialists 
Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 805 
Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA 
Shipping Address: 
1324 W. MarlandSt. 
Hobbs, NM 88240 USA 
Phone; (575) 397-6388 
Fax:(575) 397-0397 
E-Mail: cbrunsonPbbcinternational.com * * * * •* * * * * * * * * .* * •* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * % * * * * * * * * * 
Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for 
handling instructions. Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. 
* t * ^ * * * * * * * * r- # * * * t- * * # + # :4c *. * =j: * + # f. # :jc * * * * * * £ * :f: * * 

From: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 4:18 PM 
To: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson(5)bbcinternational.com> 
Cc: Bradley Blevins <bradley.blevins(5>chevron.com>, Ken Swinney <kswinney(S>bbcintemational.com>, Jennifer Gilkey 
<jgilkey(S>bbcinternational.com>, Kathy Purvis <kathy(5)bbcintemational.com> 
Subject: RE: Chevron-Government D #4-Remediation Plan 

Reference: Chevron USA * Government D 4 * 30-015-24921 * G-l-21s-27e * Eddy County, New Mexico 
NMOCD Reference Number: 2RP-1455 * Date of release: 12/3/12 

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. The site is situated on Federal surface and 
may require like approval by BLM. 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 

Cliff, 

l 



addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Cliff P. Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 2:40 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Bradley Blevins; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis 
Subject: Chevron-Government D #4-Remediation Plan 

Mike, 

This e-mail is to confirm our discussion on January 14, 2013 concerning the remediation plan for the release that 
occurred at the Chevron Government D #4 tank battery. I have attached the site drawing and the summary of the 
laboratory data we reviewed during our discussion for your files. As agreed, Chevron will excavate impacted soils in 
the areas of SP1, SP2, and SP3 to a depth of 2 feet. In the area around SP4, the excavation will be 5 feet in depth 
then a compacted clay liner will be installed. In the areas depicted on the drawing by SP5, SP6, SP7, SP8, and SP9, 
the soil will be excavated to a depth of 1.5 feet. Confirmation sidewall samples will be taken from the 5 foot 
excavation around SP4 and analyzed for TPH, BTEX, and Chloride. These sample results will be forwarded to the 
OCD and discussed to obtain backfill approval. Once backfill approval is received, the site will be backfilled with 
clean soil. The depth to groundwater is this area is than 50 feet. 

If you would please reply back via e-mail with your concurrence of this remediation plan, it would be greatly 
appreciated. 

Chevron and I thank you for your assistance in handling this matter. 

Thanks, Cliff 

Cliff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS 

President 

BBC International, Inc. 

World-Wide Environmental Specialists 

Mailing Address: 

P. 0 . Box 805 

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA 

Shipping Address: 

1324 W. MarlandSt. 

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA 

Phone: (575) 397-6388 

Fax:(575)397-0397 

E-Mail: cbrunson(5)bbcinternational.com 
* * x: A.• % if. :*c ^ A :•< :|c # ^ ij< ^ * * * ^ .^c if ^ # * # # ?f. >Jc ^. :jc # A- % ^: % 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for 
handling instructions. Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. 
* * * -Jf: it- -k * * £ * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ^ * * * * * * * * * * * 
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C A R D I 
L a b o r a t o r i e s PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

February 20, 2013 

Cliff Brunson 

BBC International, Inc. 

P.O. Box 805 

Hobbs, NM 88241 

RE: GOVERNMENT D #4 

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 02/13/13 16:55. 

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-11-3. Accreditation 
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted 
by an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at 
www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab accred certif.html. 

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for: 

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5) 
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) 

Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (VI, V2, V3) 

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices. 

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Celey D. Keene 

Lab Director/Quality Manager 

| Page 1 of 7 | 



C A R D I 
L a b o r a t o r i e s PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

Analytical Results For: 

BBC International, Inc. 

Cliff Brunson 

P.O. Box 805 

Hobbs NM, 88241 

Fax To: (575) 397-0397 

Rece ived : 

R e p o r t e d : 

Pro ject N a m e : 

Pro ject N u m b e r : 

Pro jec t Loca t i on : 

02/13/2013 

02/20/2013 

GOVERNMENT D #4 

NONE GIVEN 

CARLSBAD, NM 

Samp l ing Da te : 

Samp l ing T y p e : 

Samp l ing C o n d i t i o n : 

Samp le Received By: 

0 2 / 1 3 / 2 0 1 3 

Soil 

Cool & I n t a c t 

Jodi Henson 

S a m p l e I D : N O R T H S I D E W A L L @ 5 FT ( H 3 0 0 4 1 5 - 0 1 ) 

BTEX 8021B m g / k g Analyzed By: AP 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

Benzene* <0.050 0.050 02/19/2013 ND 2.38 119 2.00 0.589 

Toluene* <0.050 0.050 02/19/2013 ND 2.33 117 2.00 0.465 

Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 02/19/2013 ND 2.27 113 2.00 0.379 

Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 02/19/2013 ND 6.91 115 6.00 0.715 

Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 02/19/2013 ND 

Surrogate: 4-BroiiioJliiorobenzene (PIL 110% 89.4-126 

Chloride, SM4500CI-B m g / k g Analyzed By: DW 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank .. BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

C h l o r i d e 128 16.0 02/19/2013 ND 432 108 400 3.64 

TPH 8015M m g / k g Analyzed By: MS 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 02/19/2013 ND 208 104 200 3.34 

DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 02/19/2013 ND 207 104 200 15.6 

Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 73.3% 65.2-140 

Surrogate: l-Chlorooctadecane SS.2 % 63.6-154 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE MOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence and 

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with wntten approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 

| Page 2 of 7 | 



C A R D I N A L 
L a b o r a t o r i e s PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

Analytical Results For: 

BBC International, Inc. 

Cliff Brunson 

P.O. Box 805 

Hobbs NM, 88241 

Fax To: (575) 397-0397 

Received: 

Reported: 

Project Name: 

Project Number: 

Project Location: 

02/13/2013 

02/20/2013 

GOVERNMENT D #4 

NONE GIVEN 

CARLSBAD, NM 

Sampling Date: 

Sampling Type: 

Sampling Condition: 

Sample Received By: 

02/13/2013 
Soil 
Cool & Intact 

Jodi Henson 

Sample ID: EAST SIDE WALL l 

BTEX 8021B 

i 5 FT (H300415-02) 

m g / k g Analyzed By: AP 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD 

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

Qualifier 

Surrogate: 4-Bromojluorobeitzene (PIC 109% 89.4-126 

Chloride, SM4500CI-B m g / k g Analyzed By: DW 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

Chloride 112 16.0 02/19/2013 ND 416 104 400 0.00 

TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 02/19/2013 ND 208 104 200 3.34 

DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 02/19/2013 ND 207 104 200 15.6 

Surrogate: I-Chlorooclane 67.3 % 65.2-140 

Surrogate: I-Chloroocladecane 84.1%, 63.6-154 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence and 

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

| Page 3 of 7 | 



C A R D I N A L 
L a b o r a t o n e s PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

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

Sample ID: SOUTH SIDE WALL @ 5 FT (H300415-03) 
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

Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 109% S9.4-I26 

Chloride, SM4500CI-B m g / k g Analyzed By: DW 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recover/ True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

Chloride 9 6 . 0 16.0 02/19/2013 ND 416 104 400 0.00 

TPH 8015M m g / k g Analyzed By: MS 

, Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 02/19/2013 ND 208 104 200 3.34 

DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 02/19/2013 ND 207 104 200 15.6 

Surrogate: I-Chlorooctane 

Surrogate: 1 -Chlorooctadecane 

90.6% 65.2-140 

103 % 63.6-154 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses, All claims, including those for negligence and 

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service, In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons Or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced evcept in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 

| Page 4 of 7 , | 



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

Received: 02/13/2013 Sampling Date: 02/13/2013 

Reported: 

Project Name: 

Project Number: 

Project Location: 

02/20/2013 

GOVERNMENT D #4 

NONE GIVEN 

CARLSBAD, NM 

Sampling Type: 

Sampling Condition: 

Sample Received By: 

Soil 

Cool & Intact 

Jodi Henson 

Samp le I D : WEST SIDE WALL € 

BTEX 8021B 

P 5 FT ( H 3 0 0 4 1 5 - 0 4 ) 

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

Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 109% 89.4-126 

Chloride, SM4500CI-B m g / k g Analyzed By: DW 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

C h l o r i d e 96.0 16.0 02/19/2013 ND 416 104 400 0.00 

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

Surrogate: I-Chlorooctane 71.3 % 65.2-140 

Surrogate: I-Chlorooctadecane S8.5 % 63.6-154 

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

claim is based upon any of the 3bove stated reasons Or otherwise. Results relate on(y to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 

| Page 5 of 7 | 



L a b o r a t o n e s PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

Notes and Definitions 

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit 

RPD Relative Percent Difference 

** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below. 

*** Insufficient time to reach temperature. 

Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C 

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages, Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence and 

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 

| Page ,6 of 7 | 



CHA1N-OF-CUSTOPY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 
ARDINAL LABORATORIES 

101 EastMariand, Hobbs, NM 88240 
(505) 393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476 

o; 

05 

Company Name: BBC international, Inc. 
Project Manager Clif f Brunson 

Address: .JiO._Box805_ 

City: Hobbs 

BILL TO 

Zip: 88241 State; 

Fax#: .575-397-0397 Phone if: 575-397-0388 

Project* Project Owner. I i/ftiVJ 

Project Location: f C;.<" sS^JJc'/'f 

Sampler Name: (ipG>l~~ t j ' / /V-"i 
FO« Lf i f l u s ; D«Ly ' * 

L a b I.D. 

± 
"2 -

3 
U 

Sample I.D. 

t 7 A i | . 

ANALYSIS REQUEST 

Fax#: 
MATRIX 

M i l 

rr i 

5 ; < 

O ; «3 

i hf\)_! 
1 m j 
_.LJii {. 

» o 
< § o 

o 

3 

SAMPLING 

DATE TIME 

0̂ 

R§$eh/&d By: 

^ftceived By: 

Relinquished By: 

fTmqutshed By: 

; Date: „ 

} Unfit: J — * * — 

i Date; 

i time: 

Del ivered By. (Circle One) 

Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other. y.Ot, 

Sampie Condition ; 
Cocly Intacty 

No ! „rto„LLt<9 

CMeC^^O BY: 

Phtma_Re5utt_ 

REMARKS: 

O Yes O No 'Ad<ri Photie »: 
Q Yes Q So A*tf l Fax , 

t Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-395-^476 
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Laboratory Analytical Results Summary 
Government D #4 

NORTH EAST ' SOUTH WEST 
Sample SIDEWALL SIDEWALL SIDEWALL SIDEWALL 

1-5 @5 ' @5' @5' • 

Analyte Method Date 2/13/13 2/13/13 2/13/13 2/13/13 

mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg run Kq 
Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 
Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 
Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 <0.050 
Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B <0.150 <0.150 <0.150 <0.150 
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 <0.300 <0.300 
Chloride SM4500CI-B 128 112 96 96 
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 <10.0 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tuesday, March 05, 2013 3:10 PM 
'Cliff P. Brunson' 
Bradley Blevins; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis 
RE: URGENT-Re: Chevron-Government D #4-Remediation Plan 

Cliff, 

Your request to backfill this excavation is approved. Please proceed on your schedule. BLM approval may be required. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X.108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Cliff P. Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 3:51 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Bradley Blevins; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis 
Subject: URGENT-Re; Chevron-Government D #4-Remediation Plan 

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

P. O. Box 805 

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA 

Shipping Address: 

1324 W. Marland St. 

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA 

Phone: (575) 397-6388 

Fax:(575)397-0397 

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcintern.ational.com 
* -A- * % ^: & ir, * ^ X * * $ & * * * * ^ * * * * # * * * * * * # * * * -fc # * * * =fc * 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for 
handling instructions. Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. 
* : * i : * * 4: if. # '4: * * * * =f. * * ^ ifi % * % =f; * ^ * * * # ?f-. # * * * ;jc * # 
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1 



From: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher(a)state.nm.us> 
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 4:18 PM 
To: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson(5>bbcinternational.com> 
Cc: Bradley Blevins <bradley.blevins@chevron.com>, Ken Swinney <kswinnev(5)bbcintemational.com>, Jennifer Gilkey 
<jgilkey(5>bbcintemational.com>, Kathy Purvis <kathy(5)bbcinternational.com> 
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
8 i l S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Cliff P. Brunson [mailto:cbrunson(abbcinternational,com1 
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

Fax: (575)397-0397 

E-Mail: cbrunsontabbcinternational.com 
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